



# ANTHONY WALKER

## Professor in Primary Education and English Philology

I have great knowledge of teaching using different educational methods to motivate students. I have organized several university programs and outreach events to promote learning and support for the community. I feel very committed to the students and their goals.

### CONTACT

- anthony@hotmail.com
- (001) 600 400 8000
- www.linkedin.com/anthony
- www.cvexpres.anthony.com
- 198 S Owens Street  
Byers, CO 80103 – USA

### LANGUAGES

English – C1

Spanish – B2

Chinese – A1

### IT

- Data Analytics
- Microsoft Office
- Moodle

### SKILLS

- Experience
- Passion for teaching
- Communication
- Discipline

### OTHER DATA

- Driving license and own vehicle
- Possibility to change address
- Immediate availability

### HOBBIES



## EDUCATION

### EASTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY

1990 - 1994

### EASTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY

1994 - 1997



## TEACHING WORK EXPERIENCE

### MEADOW JR.

2016 - 2018

Pedagogy and Methods of Primary Education

Master of Pedagogy

### FRESNO CITY COLLEGE

2015 - 2018

Teacher

Professor at grades 7 - 10.

Teacher

Senior Lecturer at 6th - 8th grade.

### SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY COLLEGE

2010 - 2015

Teacher

Full Professor at 5th grade.

### RIO LINDO SCHOOL

2003 - 2010

Teacher

Professor of internships.

### GOUCHER COLLEGE

1996 - 2002

Teacher

Taught course on the Nature and Needs of Exceptional Children to classes of 25 to 30 undergraduate students, Adjunct Associate Professor.



## NON TEACHING WORK EXPERIENCE

### MICHIGAN HISTORY CENTER

Summer 2016 & 2017

Tourist guide

Attention to tourists, cultural and gastronomic routes through Michigan

### STAYBRIDGE SUITES

Summer 2014

Cheerleader

Organization of cultural and sports activities for children and young people staying at the hotel.

### DETROIT HOTEL

Summer 2014



## COURSES AND SEMINARS

### WILLIAM PATERSON UNIVERSITY

2016

J Conference of Education.  
Fundamentals of Geometry.  
School Bullying Prevention Program.

### NEW JERSEY CITY UNIVERSITY

2015

College Mathematics I.  
College Mathematics II  
Math for Elementary Educators I  
Differentiate instruction at school.

### UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

2014

Teaching Methods: Elementary Science.